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   ADDENDUM 1 
           RFP  NUMBER: TE1128 – Plaza Audio Visual Upgrades 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: 1 

ADDENDUM ISSUED: 03/25/2022 

 
I. CHANGES 
The original Request for Proposals No. TE1128: Plaza Audio Visual Upgrades remains in effect except as revised 
by the following changes, which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary in the specifications. 

A. Page 4, Part I, Section I. Scope of Services has been revised. The following sentence has been amended to 
read:  The Park Hill School District is seeking proposals from qualified firms/providers to renovate the 
audio/visual systems in specified areas at Plaza Middle School.   three elementary schools and one middle 
school site as indicated on plans.    
 

II. ADDITIONS 
Page 15, Part II, Section XVIII. Failure To Complete and Liquidated Damages, Line E has been revised to reflect 
the following addition:  In the event of a substantial delay in product the vendor shall make any and all efforts 
to remedy with an equal or greater alternate product with agreement and approval from PHSD.  PHSD accepts 
that product substitution may incur extra cost. 

III. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
The following questions are as they were presented to Park Hill School District. The answers to said questions 
have been answered as completely and accurately as possible.  
 
Q1:  Will PHSD provide a lift for high work or is this the responsibility of the AV Contractor? 
 
A1:  PHSD will not provide a lift or any comparable apparatus for high work.   It is the responsibility of the 
contractor. 
 
Q2:  Can we arrange a time for a site visit with electrical contractors? 
 
A2:  PHSD will be available by appointment March 28-30 8a-4p to host electrical contractor visits.  
 
Q3:  Are there any blackout dates for the space to be worked on? 
 
A3:  The Gym will be available from June 1 to project completion due date. 
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Q4:  Will there be contractor badges for access to the space? 
 
A4:  Contractor badges will be provided if office staff will not be present to allow access to the building.  Hours 
and dates will be determined during project manager/owner scope review meeting that will dictate the need 
for badges 
 
Q5: Can the contractor store equipment on site for the duration of the install? 
 
A5: Yes either in the gym or the rack closet.  The custodian may need to unlock either with a physical key but 
they will be onsite during the project. 
 
Q6: Can we move the contract award date to earlier? 
 
A6: No, due to 2 mandatory PHSD Board of Education reads this will require the current award date to remain 
in effect.   
 
Q7: Can we use existing sleeves from rack room to exposed ceiling in the hallway? 
 
A7: No, per our spec all cabling in open ceilings (including closets and data rooms etc.) needs to be completely 
in new contractor provided conduit to the appropriate above ceiling location.  In this case conduit pathway 
from the AV rack all the way into the ceilings above the entry area.    
 
Q8: Is flex acceptable pathway for the project?   
 
A8: Per spec all electrical pathways should be EMT.   
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V. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 of Bid No. TE1128: Plaza Audio Visual Upgrades 
by his/her signature affixed hereto and shall attach this Addendum to the original bid submitted. UUFailure to 
sign and submit this addendum may render your bid Non-Responsive. 
 

Certification by Bidder: 

Signature: _____________________________________________ Date: _____________________________ 

Title: _________________________________________________  Company: _________________________ 
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